

BRIAN W. TOPLEY

SENIOR INVESTMENT ADVISOR



250 MONTGOMERY ST., SUITE 1200 • SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104
415.274.2521 OFFICE • BRIAN.TOPLEY@SVN.COM

Professional Profile

Mr. Topley specializes in the sales of investment properties in San Francisco and throughout the Bay Area. Mr. Topley has successfully brokered 90+ Commercial Real Estate transactions since 2001. In 2002 he was recognized for the “Highest Deal Volume” completing 25 deals amongst his firm of 20+ commercial real estate agents.

Mr. Topley’s credentials include a Masters Degree (concentration in Finance) from Stanford University. Additionally he has earned the Certified Commercial Investment Member (CCIM) Designation. The CCIM Institute is a professional organization in the disciplines of commercial and investment real estate. Additionally he is active in the real estate community, with involvement in various organizations including San Francisco Planning and Urban Research Association (SPUR), Income Property Marketing Group (IPMG), the San Francisco Chamber of Commerce, and The Boys and Girls Clubs of Oakland, CA (as an Advisory Board Member).

Professional Experience

2005 – Present: Sperry Van Ness Commercial Real Estate, Senior Investment Advisor
2003 – 2005: Arroyo & Coates, Inc., Commercial Investment Advisor
2001 – 2003: Starboard TCN Worldwide Commercial Real Estate Services,
Commercial Investment Advisor
1999 – 2001: Mvion, Inc., Director of Business Development

Education

2003: CCIM Institute, Designation Awarded
1999: MS, Stanford University, Finance and Investment Management
1998: BS, University of Michigan, Mechanical Engineering

Licenses

Series 22 – Direct Participation Program (DPP) Registered Representative
Series 39 – Direct Participation Program (DPP) Principal
Series 63 – Uniform Securities Agent
Licensed Real Estate Sales Agent – State of California